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MUR 3955

Information pertaining to an open enforcement matter has

been desleted from the public record copies of the complaint,
response and summary sheets (attached to closeout letters) in
MUR 3955 made available on August 31, 1994. Complete copies of
those documents will be disclosed when the other matter has been
resolved.
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Re Complaint Against Mike Stoker For Congress Commitiee.
Mike Stoker. and Ed Murray

Dear Mr Noble

I. INTRODUCTION

This complaint 1s being filed by the undersigned against the above referenced parties on
behalf of Andrea Seastrand. Friends of Assemblvwoman Andrea Seastrand. and Friends of
Andrea Seastrand for Congress.

This complaint i1s being filed to protect the rights of Andrea Seastrand and her
committees. We assert that those rights have been breached by the Mike Stoker For Congress
Committee, Mike Stoker. and Ed Murray.

I1. DESCRIPTION OF PARTIES

1 Andrea Seastrand is a member of the California State Assembly. representing the
33rd Assembly District. She declared her candidacy for the 22nd Congressional District from
Californmia on September 14, 1993,

S

2 The Friends of Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand ("FAAS"). known officially
as the Friends of Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand 33 Club, is a political committee organized
under the Cahiforria Political Retorm Act of 1974, as amended, and registered with the
California Secretary of State’s office. Its Treasurer i1s Mildred Dostalek. Under California law,
this Committee raises and expends funds in support of Assemblywoman Seastrand's officeholder
functions during her current term of office

-

3 I'he Friends of Andrea Seastrand tor Congress 1s a principal campaign committee
of Andrea Seastrand  The Commuttee Treasurer is Pete Agalos. The Committee identification
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number 1s C00284083.

4. The undersigned. Peter A. Bagatelos, is an auorney duly licensed to practice in
the State of California, and serves as attornev for Andrea Seastrand. the Friends of
Assemblvwoman Andrea Seastrand and the Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress Committee

5 Mike Stoker is a County Supervisor tor the Fifth District in the County of Santa
Barbara. State of California. Mr. Stoker is a declared candidate for the 22nd Congressional
District from Califorma.

6 The Mike Stoker for Congress Committee is the principal campaign committee
of Mike Stoker. The Committee is located at 201 South Miller Street, Suite 107, Santa Maria.
California 93454

7 Ed Murray is the Treasurer of the Stoker for Congress Committee.

8. Charles H. Bell, Jr. is a partner with the law firm of Bell, McAndrews &
Hiltachk. located at 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 530, Sacramento. California 95814. Mr. Bell and
his law firm represent the Stoker for Congress Committee.

III. NATURE OF COMPLAINT

Complainant herein alleges possible violation of 2 United States Code §437g(a)(12) and
Title 11 of the Code of Federal Regulations §111.21(a) by the Respondents. Specifically. the
cited regulation prohibits any person from disclosing to the public any complaint which is filed
with the FEC without the written consent of a Respondent with respect to whom the complaint
is filed. Based on facts presented below. Complainant asserts that Respondents have not
complied with this regulation and have irreparably violated the rights of Respondents in

Complainant requests that the FEC take strict disciplinary action against the Respondents
herein. as appropriate. given that (a) the purposes of the regulation have been totally
undermined. (b) Respondents have abused the FEC complaint process. (¢}

) and (d) there 1s no other adequate
remedy

IV. FACTUAL BACKGROUND

1 Complainant asserts that Charles H Bell. Jr. of the law firm of Bell, McAndrews
& Hiltachk. prepared a complaint letter against Andrea Seastrand. Friends of Andrea Seastrand
tor Congress Committee. and Friends of Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand (33 Club)
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Committee (Non-Federal). which letter was dated February 25, 1994, and sent by Federal
Express to the General Counsel’s office of the FEC

b

2 On information and behief, Complainant asserts that Ed Murray, Treasurer of the
Stoker for Congress Commuttee. distributed multiple copies of Mr. Bell's February 15, 1994
complaint letter (notarized as of Februarv 25, 1994) to members of the public (including
specifically numerous contributors to FAAS). along with a cover letter, dated February 24, 1994
from Mr. Murray  Mr Murray s multiple letters 1o various persons were delivered and received
by those persons on and after February 26, 1994  Mr. Murray's letter. although dated
Februarv 24, 1994, could not have been sent until February 25, 1994, or later. because it
included a notarized copy of Mr. Bell's complaint letter

V. DISCUSSION

2 USC §437g(an12) and 11 CFR §111.21(a) are intended to protect the confidentiality
of complaints filed with the FEC. The underlying purpose of the rules is to ensure that (1) there
is fairness 1n the consideration of assertions of violations. and whether those assertions involve
true violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. and regulations
promulgated thereunder, and (2) there i1s a proper resolution of such assertions without publicly
prejudicing the Respondents involved through unfair publicity prior to a fair determination.

It 1s altogether too easy for a person to allege written violations in a simple 29 cent
stamped envelope. often without justification for such allegations. To avoid confusion and basic
unfairmess to parties involved with free speech activities in the democratic election process, a
strict enforcement prohibition has been devised to protect the rights of parties against whom
complaints are filed  That prohibition 1s contained in 11 CFR §111.21(a)
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VL. CONCLUSION

Complamant requests that the FEC take appropnate action against Respondents herein
as a result of their clear efforts to undermine the confidenuality requirements of the Code o1
Federal Regulations relating to entorcement matters  Complainant asserts that the Respondents
have abused the enforcement process for their own personal political reasons.  Such activiny
should not be condoned. should in fact be discouraged. and should be punished vigorously so
that the regulatory requirements are not rendered useless and of no effect

I. Peter A Bagatelos. doing business at 601 California Street. Suite 1801, San Francisco,
Cahifornia 94108, swear under penalty of perjury that the statements contained herein are true
and correct and of my own personal knowledge. except as to those things stated on information
and behef, and as to those things | believe them to be true

J

Executed this / ° =7 dav of April. 1994, at San Francisco, Califorma.
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PETER A BAGATELOS/

PAB:bz

sexstran 4158%ec? s

cc: (w'encls. ) Chairman Potter
Vice Chairman McDonald
Commissioner Aikens
Commussioner Elliott
Commussioner McGarny
Commuissioner Thomas
Hon. Andrea Seastrand

Subscribed and sworn betore me this _ _ = dav of __ & . 1994

2 N '\n[.:r‘_\ Pubhic
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APRIL 21, 1994

Mike Stoker

c/0 Mike Stoker for Congress Committee
201 South Miller Street, Suite 107
Santa Maria, CA 93454

RE: MUR 3955

Dear Mr. Stoker:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which indicates that you may have violated the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act™). A
copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this
matter MUR 3955. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under cath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a){4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery
at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a
brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

:‘T\[U’-*f; 5 . T&M N

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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APRIL 21, 1994

Peter A. Bagatelos, Esq.
Bagatelos & Fadem

601 California Street, Suite 1801
San Francisco, CA 94108

MUR 3955

Dear Mr. Bagatelos:

This letter acknowledges receipt on April 18, 1994, of
your complaint allsging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"™). The
respondents will be notified of this complaint within five
days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the 0ffice of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the
original complaint. We have numbered this matter MUR 3955.
Please refer to this number in all future communications.

For your information, we have attached a brief description of
the Commission’s procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Wﬂnmﬁ 1. Tokeon

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosure
Procedures
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APRIC 21, 1994

Ed Murray, Treasurer

Mike Stoker for Congress Committee
201 South Miller Street, Suite 107
san Francisco, CA 94108

RE: MUR 3955

Dear Mr. Murray:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint
which indicates that the Mike Stoker for Congress Committee
("Committee”) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the Fe
amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed.

We have numbered this matter MUR 3955. Please refer to this
number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate
in writing that no action should be taken against you in this
matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which
you believe are relevant to the Commission’s analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted
under oath. Your response, which should be addressed to the
General Counsel’s Office, must be submitted within 15 days of
receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the
available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and § 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you
notify the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to
be made public. 1If you intend to be represented by counsel
in this matter, please advise the Commission by completing
the enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone
number of such counsel, and authorizing such counsel to
receive any notifications and other communications from the
Commission.

Ed Murray
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If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery
at (202) 219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a
brief description of the Commission’s procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

C'ﬂ‘\nwa Tohsor

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket

Enclosures

1. Complaint

2. Procedures

3. Designation of Counsel Statement
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FROM : Law Offices of Joh W, rer A RS OS Jﬂtc.ﬂw 542 9949

COMMISSION
JOHN W. BELSHER orrlcceogigfrenu
ATTORNEYS AT LAW
1012 PACIFIC STAEST, SUITE A-) May 10 8 02 AM "9y
SAN LUIS OBISFO, CALIFORNIA 93401
TELEPHONE 803-342-9900
PAX 805 343 9949

U Lonamand
VAUCGHN (. TALIS
HOWARD MARK ARCKER

213 KAST ¥HRI KR
SANTA MARIA, CALIPORNIA 93454
TRIEPHONR $0Y-349-7929

May 9, 1994

Mary Taksar, Eaq.

Central Enforcement Docket
Pederal Flecticne Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Re: MNUR 39%S
Dear Ms. Takear:

I have been referred your letter of April 21, 1994, which wae
received by the Raspondent on April 27, 199%. Bnclosed find a

completed Statement of Designation of Counsel. This leattar
requests an extension of three weeks, up to and including June 2,
" 1994, in which to respond to the referenced complaint.

This extension is requested in order to review FEC
authorities, which are not readily available in Central California.
I have ordered, via Federal Express, the "Explanation and
Justification Notebook Veolume®™ and am seeking accese to tha "MUR
Index" elsewhere on the West Coast.

I appreciate your consideration of this request.

(VN

J W. Belsher

Sincerely,

JWB:ntg
Enclosure

cct Mike Stoker
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§TATERENT or onn;ggat;gg Ul CUUNBEBL

HUR__393
NAMB OF COUNSNL2__John W, Belsgher

ADDRESS: 1012 Pacific Street, Suite A-1

_San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

TELERHONES(_B805 ) _542-9900

The abovevnemed individual i{s hereby designeted as Ry
counsel and {9 authociszed to recelve any notificecions and other
eonmunications from the Comaissicn snd tO act en ay behalg

befere the Commissien.,

5/9/94
fate

RESPONDENT'S NANME: Michael B. Stokex

ADDRESS: 201 s, Millgr St.. Suite 1032
Santa Maria, CA 934

TELEPHONE: HOKE( S .
BUSINESS( B80S ) _349-0833 .




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D0 JOdk)

MAY 12, 1994

John W. Belsher, Esgqg.
1012 Pacific Street, Suite A-1
San Luis Cbispo, CA 93401

RE: MUR 3955
Michael B. Stoker

Dear Mr. Belsher:

This is in response to your letter dated May 9, 1994,
requesting an extension until June 2, 1994, to respond to the
complaint filed in the above-noted matter. After considering
the circumstances presented in your letter, the Office of the
General Counsel has granted the requested extension.
Accordingly, your response is due by the close of business on
June 2, 1994.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

W“GMQ 3. Tuhutn~

Mary L. Taksar, Attorney
Central Enforcement Docket
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FROM ! Law Offices of Joh W.. aher : 542
’ ATIURNEYS AT LAW S L aes =

1012 PACIFIC STREST, SUTTE A-|
SAN LU OBISPO, CALFORNIA 93401
THLEPHONE 803 342-9%00
FAX 803.342.9949
VAUGHN C. TAUS 213 EAST MEALER
HOWARD MARK RECKER - Rt TN S5
June 2, 1994 .

Office of General Counsel
Paderal Elections Commission
999 B Btreet, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3955

This letter responds to the referenced complaint on behalf of
Mike Btoker for Congress Committee, Mike Stoker and Ed Murray. The
complaint was filed by his opponent in the June 1994 primary,
Andrea Seastrand, and her State and federal campaign organisations.
As the FEC authorities cited amply demonstrate, the complaint is
completely meritless. BEad cocunsel for Ms. Beastrand examined any
of the dozen or so PEC deocisions spanning nearly 20 years on this
subject, the complaint would never have been filed.

The frivolity of the complaint is best demonstrated by the
fact the complaint itself admits facts wvhich FEC authorities have
relied on to absolve past victims of such harassmsent. Ms.
Seastrand goes to great length to allege that copies of a complaint
to the FEC filed by Stoker for Congress against Seastrand

were mailed to Seastrand contributors the very day the
complaint against Beastrand was mailed to the FEC. WNo further
*disclosures” are alleged and, in fact, no other action, statement,
press release, mailing or "disclosure” of any kind was made by the
Stoker campaign team. Under such facts, time and again the FEC has
ruled that such disclosures are permissible under its statutes and
regulations, including those cited by Seastrand, and protected as
a First Amendment right.

"(Tlhe Commission has consistently held that the Act’'s
confidentiality provisions do not prevent a complainant from
releasing the fact that a complaint has been filed, or from
releasing the substance of that complaint.” Fates v. Risendrath,
MUR 3037, Firet General Counsel’'s Report, page 2 (1990). See also

' » MUR 2980 (1990); HCPAC v, McGovern, MUR 1244

Franklin v. McCloud
(1980); National Right to o
Rights Actlon League, MUR 1161 (1980); MINNRAC v, Common Cauge, MUR

804 (1976); ln_xe Common Cause, MUR 270 (1978).
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This rule has been extended to cases where the substance of
the complaint itself has been made public pfter notification to the

respondent of the filing of a complaint. Handgun Control, Inc. v,
NRA, MUR 2142 (1986).

The Commission has also recognized the First Amendment right
of a complainant to make public the filing and subject of a
complaint. MINNPAC v. Common Cause, supra, MUR B804, First General
Counsel ‘s Report at page 3, citing Landmaerk Communicatiops, Inc, v,
virginia (1978) 435 u.s5. 829, 36 L.Ed.2d 1, 98 S§.Ct. 1535.

In this case, no public disclosure of any Commission action or
investigation is alleged or, in fact, toock place. As alleged by
Seastrand, "disclosures" took place the very day the complaint was
mailed well before action by the C ssion, including the
notification to the respondent. Therefore, no violation oocurred.

The line of FEC rulings makes sense wvhen viewed in the context
of this complaint. Btoker sought to inform contributors to
Seastrand

In the extramsly unlikely event the Commission chooses to
pursue this matter, Mr. Stoker wishes to make clear that Ed Murray,
Campaign Treasurer, acted in this matter only on the direct
instructions of Mr., Stoker and should bear no responsibility
whatsoever for liability stemming from the complaint.

Given the clarity of FEC rulings on the single issue raised in
this ocomplaint and the continuing political season, a prompt
rejection of this complaint would be appropriate, fair and
appreciated.

Respectfully submitted,

JWBintg

cc: Mike Stoker
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COHHIS@!JQ

In the Matter of ) SENNHVE

) Enforcement Priority
)

GENERAL COUNSEL'S QUARTERLY REPORT

L INTRODUCTION

This report is the second Enforcement Priority System
Quarterly Report. The purpose of this Quarterly Report is to
recommend that the Commission no longer pursue the identified
lower priority and stale cases.

1I. CASES RECOMMENDED FOR CLOSING

A. Cases Not Warranting Purther Pursuit Relative to Other
Cases Pending Before the Commission

A critical component of the Priority System is identifying
those pending cases that do not warrant the further expenditure
of resources. Each incoming matter is evaluated using

Commission approved criteria

By closing such cases the Commission is
able to use its limited resources to focus on more important
cases.

Having evaluated incoming matters, this Office has
identified 16 cases which do not warrant

further pursuit relative to the other pending cases.1 A short

1. These matters are: MUR 3920; MUR 3930; MUR 3934; MUR 3939;
MUR 3942; MUR 3943; MUR 3945; MUR 3948; MUR 3953; MUR 3955;

MUR 3957; MUR 3964; MUR 3965; MUR 3967; RAD 94L-22; and

RAD 94L-25.




=L
description of each case and the factors leading to assignment
of a relatively low priority and consequent recommendation not
to pursue each case is attached to this report. See
Attachments 1-16. For the Commission’s convenience, the
narratives for externally-generated matters are immediately
followed by the complaint and response(s) and the narratives for
internally-generated matters are immediately followed by the
referral.

B. Stele Cases

Investigations are severely impeded and require relatively
more resources when the activity and evidence are old.
Consequently, the Office of General Counsel recommends that the
Commission focus its efforts on cases involving more recent
activity. Such efforts will alsoc generate more impact on the
current electoral process and are a more efficient allocation of
our limited resources. To this end, this Office has identified

42 cases that

do not

warrant further investment of significant Commission resources.2

Since the recommendation not to pursue the identified cases is

based on staleness, this Office has not prepared separate

Z . These matters are: MUR 3132; MUR 3432; MUR 3466; MUR 3470;
MUR 3473; MUR 3495; MUR 3558; MUR 3575; MUR 35B1; MUR 35%4;
MUR 3600; MUR 3625; MUR 3647; MUR 3663; MUR 3684; MUR 3698;

MUR 3712; MUR 3733; MUR 3744; MUR 3749; MUR 3756; MUR 3759;

MUR 3767; MUR 3776; MUR 3779; RAD 92L-26, RAD 93L-25:;

RAD 93L-26; RAD 93L-29; RAD 93L-31; RAD 93L-33; RAD 93L-35;

RAD 93L-36; RAD 93L-38; RAD 93L-39; RAD 93NF-02; RAD 93NF-03;
RAD 93NF-06; RAD 93NF-10; RAD 93NF-12; RAD 93NF-15; and

RAD 93NF-20.
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narratives for these cases. However, for externally-generated
matters in which the Commission has made no findings, the
complaint and response(s) are attached to the report and for
internally-generated matters in which the Commission has made no
findings, the referral is attached. See Attachments 17-53.
Because the Commission has already made findings in five of the

stale cases, no additional information is being attached to this

report in regard to these cases.3

S These matters are: MUR 3132, MUR 3432, MUR 3466, MUR 3495,
and MUR 3733.



This Office recommends that the Commission exercise its
prosecutorial discretion and no longer pursue the identified
cases effective August 1, 1994. This will
allow the Legal Review Team adequate time to prepare the Pre-MUR
and MUR files so that the cases can appear on the public record
by September 1, 1994, within 30 days of the August 1, 1994,
closing date. This timefrare also will enable this OJffice to

prepare closing letters so that the letters can be mailed on

August 2, 1994. Additionally, the Press Office will need time
to review the files for inclusion in one of its press releases.

II1I. RECOMMENDATIONS

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the file in the
following matters to be effective on August 1, 1994:

RAD 92L-26
RAD 93L-25
RAD 93L-26
RAD 93L-29
RAD 93L-31
RAD 93L-33
RAD 93L-35
RAD 93L-36
RAD 93L-38
RAD 93L-39
RAD 94L-22
RAD 94L-25
13) RAD 93NF-02
14) RAD 93NF-03
15) RAD 93NF-06
16) RAD 93NF-10
17) RAD 93NF-12
18) RAD 93NF-15
19) RAD 93NF-20
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B. Take no action, close the file effective on August 3
1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

~1 O U B R
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C. Take no further action, close the file effective on
Auguet 1, 1994, and approve the appropriate letter in the
following matters:

1) KUR 3132
2) MUR 3432
3) MUR 3466
4) MUR 3495
5) MUR 3733

6/30 /2

14

Date Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of
Agenda Document
Enforcement Priority #X94-72

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Elerction Commission executive session on July 19,

1994, do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a
= vote of 6-0 to take the following actions with respect

to Agenda Document #X94-72:

A. Decline to open a MUR and close the
file in the following matters to be
5 effective on August 1, 1994:

RAD 92L-26
RAD 93L-25
RAD 93L-26
RAD 93L-29
RAD 93L-31
RAD 93L-33
RAD 93L-35
RAD 93L-36
RAD 93L-38
RAD 93L-39
RAD 94L-22
RAD 94L-25
RAD 93NF-02
RAD 93NF-03
RAD 93NF-06
RAD 93NT-10
RAD 93NF-12
RAD 93NF-15
RAD 93NF-20

'
P b b b e b e e b O D~ O U S W R
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(continued)



Fecderal Election Commission
Certification: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

Take no action, close the file effective
on August 1, 1994, and approve the
appropriate letter in the following matters:

MUR 3470
MUR 3473
MUR 3558
MUR 3575
MUR 3581
MUR 3594
MUR 3600
MUR 3625
MUR 3647
) MUR 3663
) MUR 3684
) MUR 3698
) MUR 3712
) MUR 3744
15) MUR 3749
- 16) MUR 3756
B 17) MUR 3759
18) MUR 3767
19) MUR 3778
20) MUR 3779
21) MUR 3920
22) MUR 3930
23) MUR 3934
24) MUR 3939
3 25) MUR 3942
26) MUR 3943
27) MUR 3945
28) MUR 3948
29) MUR 3953
30) MUR 3955
31) MUR 3957
32) MUR 3964
33) MUR 3965
34) MUR 3967

HEHPPRPPFRPODOOSNOTO O WN -
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(continued)



Federal Election Commission

Certifiction: Enforcement Priority
July 19, 1994

Take no further action, close the file
effective on August 1, 1994, and approve
the appropriate letter in the following
matters:

1) MUR 3132
2) MUR 3432
3! MUR 3466
4) MUR 3495
5) MUR 3733

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, McDonald, McGarry,

Potter, and Thomas voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

1-20 =94

Date

Marjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission



F DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON DO e

August 2, 1994

Peter A. Bagatelos, Esq.
Bagatelcs & Fadem

60. Calif rnia Street, Suite 1801
San Francisco, CA 94108

RE: MUR 3955

Dear Mr. Bagatelcos:

On April 18, 1994, the Federal Election Commission received
you: complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act").

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the respondents. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in this matter on August 1, 1994. This matter will become part
of the public record within 30 days.

The Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the
Commission’s dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
§ 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Wﬁqu g Tudno

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative




MUR 3955
MIKE STOKER PFOR CONGRESS

In their complaint, Andrea Seas.rand, Friends of
Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand, and Friends of Andrea Seastrard
for Congresr allege that t-e Mike Stoker for Congress Committee
and EZ Murray, its treasurer, violated the confidentiality
provisions of che Act by publicizing the complaint which the
Stoker Committee filed against the complainants. The
complainants allege that after the conplaint was fileu with the
Commission, the Stoker Cummittee distributed copies of the
complaint to contribucors to Andrea Seastrand’s state rommittee,

In response to the complain., the Stoker Committee
indicates that its disclosure regarding the complaint ovccurred
on the same day the complaint was mailed to the Commission. The

Committee states that the Commission has consistently held that
the Act’s confidentiality provision does nut preveni a
complainant from releasing the su_.starce cf the comp’aint filed
and that such disclosures are protect.d by the First Amendment.
In addition, the Committee states that it was important that it
disseminate the information to contributors

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
indication of serious intent to violate FECA.
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August 2, 1994

John W. Belsher, Esqg.
1012 Pacific Street, Suite A-1
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

RE: MUR 3955
Michael B. Stoker

Dear Mr. PRelsher:

On April 21, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
your client of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against your client. See
attached narrative. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file
in th.s matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public r*cord,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any peruissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,
OT‘% ({' ‘fh-?"’]:’ i

Mary L. Taksar
ttorney

Attachment
Narrative



MUR 3955
MIKE STOKER FOR CONGRESS

In their complaint, Andrea Seastrand, Friends of
Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand, and Friends of Andrea Seastrand
for Congress allege that the M ke Stuker for Congress Committee
and Ed Murray, its treasurer, violated the confidentiality
provisions cf the Act by publicizing the complaint which the
Stokzr Committee filed agminst the complainants. The
complainants allege that after the complaint was filed with the
Commiscion, the Stoker Committee distributed copies of the
complaint to contributors to Andrea Seastrand’s state committee,.

In response to the complaint, the Stoker Committee
indicates that its disclosure regarding the complaint occurred
on the same day the complaint was mailed to the Commission. The
Committee states that the Commission has consistently held that
the Act’'s ronfidentiality provision does not prevent a
complainant from releasing the substance of the complaint filed
and that such disclosures are protected by the First Amendment.
In addition, the Committee states that it was important that it
disseminatz the information to contributors

This matter involves less siganificant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
indication of serious intent to violate FECA.
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August 2, 1994

Ed Murray, Treasurer

Mike Stoker for Congress Committee
201 South Miller Street, Suite 107
san Francisco, CA 94108

RE: MUR 3955

Dear Mr. Murray:

On April 21, 1994, the Federal Election Commission notified
the Mike Stoker for Congress Committee ("Committee"”) and you, as
treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain violations of the
vederal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. A copy of
the complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After considering the circumstances of this matter, the
Commission has determined to exercise its prosecutorial
discretion and to take no action against the Committee and you,
as treasurer. See attached narrative. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter on August 1, 1994.

The confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In addition,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to subamit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record prior to receipt of your additional
materials, any permissible submissions will be added to the
public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact Joan McEnery at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

Mary L. Taksar
Attorney

Attachment
Narrative



MUR 3955
MIKE STOKER POR CONGRESS

In their complaint, Andrea Seastrand, Friends of
Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand, and Friends of Andrea Seastrand
for Congress allege that the Mike Stoker for Congress Committee
and Ed Murray, its treasurer, violated the confidentiality
provisions of the Act by publicizing the complaint which the
Stoker Committee filed against the complainants. The
complainants allege that after the complaint was filed with the
Commission, the Stoker Committee distributed copies of the
complaint to contributors to Andrea Seastrand’'s state committee,.

In response to the complaint, the Stoker Committee
indicates that its disclosure regarding the complaint occurred
on the same day the complaint was mailed to the Commission. The
Committee states that the Commission has consistently held that
the Act’'s confidentiality provision does not prevent a
complainant from releasing the substance of the complaint filed
and that such disclosures are protected by the First Amendment.
In addition, the Committee states that it was important that it
disseminate th. information to contributors

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
indication of serious intent to violate FECA.
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SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94108 (415) 982-1085

April 15, 1994
Y FEDERAL EXPRESS

Lawrence C. Noble, Esq.

General Counsel M 4 Q } 755/
Federal Election Commission

999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

1430

Rnod
0 33
SHte

138
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Re:  Complaint AgainSt Mike Stoker For Congress Committee,
Mike Stoker, and Ed Murray

Dear Mr. Noble:
I. INTRODUCTION

This complaint is being filed by the undersigned against the above referenced parties on
behalf of Andrea Seastrand, Friends of Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand, and Friends of
Andrea Seastrand for Congress.

This complaint is being filed to protect the rights of Andrea Seastrand and her
committees. We assert that those rights have been breached by the Mike Stoker For Congress
Committee, Mike Stoker, and Ed Murray.

II. DESCRIPTION OF PARTIES

1. Andrea Seastrand is a member of the California State Assembly, representing the
33rd Assembly District. She declared her candidacy for the 22nd Congressional District from
California on September 14, 1993. Mrs. Seastrand is a named respondent to a complaint filed
with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC"), dated February 25, 1994, and assigned
MUR 3937.

2. The Friends of Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand ("FAAS"), known officially
as the Friends of Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand 33 Club, is a political committee organized
under the California Political Reform Act of 1974, as amended, and registered with the
California Secretary of State’s office. Its Treasurer is Mildred Dostalek. Under California law,
this Committee raises and expends funds in support of Assemblywoman Seastrand’s officeholder
functions during her current term of office. This Committee is a named respondent to a
complaint, dated February 25, 1994, which was assigned MUR 3937.

3. The Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress is a principal campaign committee
of Andrea Seastrand. The Committee Treasurer is Pete Agalos. The Committee identification
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number is C00284083. This Committee is a named respondent to a complaint, dated
February 25, 1994, which was assigned MUR 3937.

4. The undersigned, Peter A. Bagatelos, is an attorney duly licensed to practice in
the State of California, and serves as attorney for Andrea Seastrand, the Friends of
Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand and the Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress Committee
in connection with MUR 3937.

S. Mike Stoker is a County Supervisor for the Fifth District in the County of Santa
Barbara, State of California. Mr. Stoker is a declared candidate for the 22nd Congressional
District from California.

6. The Mike Stoker for Congress Committee is the principal campaign committee
of Mike Stoker. The Committee is located at 201 South Miller Street, Suite 107, Santa Maria,
California 93454.

7. Ed Murray is the Treasurer of the Stoker for Congress Committee.

8. Charles H. Bell, Jr. is a partner with the law firm of Bell, McAndrews &
Hiltachk, located at 555 Capitol Mall, Suite 530, Sacramento, California 95814. Mr. Bell and
his faw firm represent the Stoker for Congress Committee.

III. NATURE OF COMPLAINT

Complainant herein alleges possible violation of 2 United States Code §437g(a)(12) and
Title 11 of the Code of Federal Regulations §111.21(a) by the Respondents. Specifically, the
cited regulation prohibits any person from disclosing to the public any complaint which is filed
with the FEC without the written consent of a Respondent with respect to whom the complaint
is filed. Based on facts presented below, Complainant asserts that Respondents have not
complied with this regulation and have irreparably violated the rights of Respondents in
MUR 3937.

Complainant requests that the FEC take strict disciplinary action against the Respondents
herein, as appropriate, given that (a) the purposes of the regulation have been totally
undermined, (b) Respondents have abused the FEC complaint process, (c) Respondents in MUR
3937 have been compelled needlessly and unjustifiably to incur substantial costs to answer
groundless assertions and to protect their rights in MUR 3937, and (d) there is no other adequate
remedy.

IV. FACTUAL BACKGROUND

1. Complainant asserts that Charles H. Bell, Jr. of the law firm of Bell, McAndrews
& Hiltachk, prepared a complaint letter against Andrea Seastrand, Friends of Andrea Seastrand
for Congress Committec, and Friends of Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand (33 Club)
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Committee (Non-Federal), which letter was dated February 25, 1994, and sent by Federal
Express to the General Counsel’s office of the FEC.

2. On information and belief, Complainant asserts that Ed Murray, Treasurer of the
Stoker for Congress Committee, distributed multiple copies of Mr. Bell’s February 25, 1994
complaint letter (notarized as of February 25, 1994) to members of the public (including
specifically numerous contributors to FAAS), along with a cover letter, dated February 24, 1994
from Mr. Murray. Mr. Murray’s multiple letters to various persons were delivered and received
by those persons on and after February 26, 1994. Mr. Murray’s letter, although dated
February 24, 1994, could not have been sent until February 25, 1994, or later, because it
included a notarized copy of Mr. Bell’s complaint letter. A sample copy of Mr. Murray’s cover
letter and a mailing envelope, with the Bell complaint letter enclosed, is included herewith as
Exhibit A. The envelope bears a postage meter stamp with the date of March 2, 1993 (SIC).
While it appears that the year may inadvertently not have been permanently changed on the
meter after December 31, 1993, the month and day certainly were and the presumption is that
the mailing was done on March 2, 1994. In further support of this presumption, we enclose as
Exhibit B a copy of an envelope mailed by the Stoker for Congress Committee to FASC, which
used the same numbered postage meter. The date of the meter stamp is April 12, 1993. The
post office stamp is dated April 14, 1994 and the envelope was received by FASC on April 15,
1994.

V. DISCUSSION

2 USC §437g(a)(12) and 11 CFR §111.21(a) are intended to protect the confidentiality
of complaints filed with the FEC. The underlying purpose of the rules is to ensure that (1) there
is fairness in the consideration of assertions of violations, and whether those assertions involve
true violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and regulations
promulgated thereunder, and (2) there is a proper resolution of such assertions without publicly
prejudicing the Respondents involved through unfair publicity prior to a fair determination.

It is altogether too easy for a person to allege written violations in a simple 29 cent
stamped envelope, often without justification for such allegations. To avoid confusion and basic
unfairness to parties involved with free speech activities in the democratic election process, a
strict enforcement prohibition has been devised to protect the rights of parties against whom
complaints are filed. That prohibition is contained in 11 CFR §111.21(a).
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Committee (Non-Federal), which letter was dated February 25, 1994, and sent by Federal
Express to the General Counsel’s office of the FEC. Mr. Bell’s complaint letter was stamped-
filed as received by the FEC on February 28, 1994. That letter, assigned MUR 3937, was
subsequently sent to the Respondents, who are my clients, for response.

2. On information and belief. Complainant asserts that Ed Murray, Treasurer of the
Stoker for Congress Committee, distributed multiple copies of Mr. Bell’s February 25, 1994
complaint letter (notarized as of February 25, 1994) to members of the public (including
specifically numerous contributors to FAAS). along with a cover letter, dated February 24, 1994
frorn Mr. Murray. Mr. Murray’s multiple letters to various persons were delivered and received
by those persons on and after February 26. 1994. Mr. Murray’s letter, although dated
February 24, 1994. could not have been sent until February 25, 1994, or later, because it
included a notarized copy of Mr. Bell’s complaint letter. A sample copy of Mr. Murray’s cover
letter and a mailing envelope, with the Bell complaint letter enclosed, is included herewith as
Exhibit A. The envelope bears a postage meter stamp with the date of March 2, 1993 (SIC).
While it appears that the year may inadvertently not have been permanently changed on the
meter after December 31. 1993, the month and day certainly were and the presumption is that
the mailing was done on March 2, 1994. In further support of this presumption, we enclose as
Exhibit B a copy of an envelope mailed by the Stoker for Congress Committee to FASC, which
used the same numbered postage meter. The date of the meter stamp is April 12, 1993. The
post office stamp is dated April 14, 1994 and the envelope was received by FASC on April 15,
1994.

V. DISCUSSION

2 USC §437g(a)(12) and 11 CFR §111.21(a) are intended to protect the confidentiality
of complaints filed with the FEC. The underlying purpose of the rules is to ensure that (1) there
is fairness in the consideration of assertions of violations. and whether those assertions involve
true violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, and regulations
promulgated thereunder, and (2) there is a proper resolution of such assertions without publicly
prejudicing the Respondents involved through unfair publicity prior to a fair determination.

It is altogether too easy for a person to allege written violations in a simple 29 cent
stamped envelope. often without justification for such allegations. To avoid confusion and basic
unfairness to parties involved with free speech activities in the democratic election process, a
strict enforcement prohibition has been devised to protect the rights of parties against whom
complaints are filed. That prohibition is contained in 11 CFR §111.21(a).

In the instant case. it appears that the real motive of the Complainants in MUR 3937 is
to utilize the filed complaint for purely politicai purposes. Those purposes apparently include
the undermining of Mrs. Seastrand’s attempted election bid for Congress by a competitor for the
same office, namely Mr. Stoker and his campaign committee. The ink was no sooner dry on
Mr. Bell’s complaint when Mr. Murray distributed copies of it to multiple parties, apparently
for the purpose of disrupting Mrs. Seastrand’s political fundraising activities and damaging her




'l‘awrence C. Noble
April 15, 1994
Page 4

reputation. It is presumed that Mr. Stoker would know, or should know, about the activities of
his principal campaign committee, and that, therefore, he expressly or impliedly approved the
activity of Mr. Murray in sending out his letter.

VI. CONCLUSION

Complainant requests that the FEC take appropriate action against Respondents herein
as a result of their clear efforts to undermine the confidentiality requirements of the Code of
Federal Regulations relating to enforcement matters. Complainant asserts that the Respondents
have abused the enforcement process for their own personal political reasons. Such activity
should not be condoned, should in fact be discouraged, and should be punished vigorously so
that the regulatory requirements are not rendered useless and of no effect.

I, Peter A. Bagatelos, doing business at 601 California Street, Suite 1801, San Francisco,
California 94108, swear under penalty of perjury that the statements contained herein are true
and correct and of my own personal knowledge, except as to those things stated on information
and belief, and as to those things I believe them to be true.

Executed this /5 7"{”\ day of April, 1994, at San Francisco, California.

7W/7‘~W

PETER A. BAGATELOS/

PAB:bz

scastrain'415fec2 fr

cc: (w/encls.) Chairman Potter
Vice Chairman McDonald
Commissioner Aikens
Commissioner Elliott
Commissioner McGarry
Commissioner Thomas
Hon. Andrea Seastrand

Subscribed and sworn before me this /. 5/A day of _, (7‘)(/7:;* < . 1994,

OFFICIAL ST ol | Fh s oz TN -
_ SHARON KENNCN Xbfode Cf 7% ¢ SIS aiS
e FUISLIE o @altr o s Notary Public
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Attn: Contribution Intermediary
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

As you are aware, your rFalitical Actica Committiea
contributed $230.00 to Asseablywvoman Andrea Seastrand in
September, 1993. As you are probably not aware,
Assemblywoman Seastrand announced her intention to seek
office at the Federal level in September of 1993 and, in
fact, in the same month, filed with the Federal Elections
Commission a Statement of Organization whereby she
created the Friends of Andrea Seastrand for Congress
committee.

We are sure you are aware that Federal Election Law
prohibits contributions from State Political Action
Committees to candidates seeking federal office. As a
result of this statutory prohibition, it is illegal for a

Pefoad candidate to receive or a contributor to knowingly

s contribute to a State Campaign Committee where such funds

Ted St will be diverted for the direct or indirect benefit of
the candidate seeking Federal office. In fact, the
Federal Election Commission, consistent with this
determination, has administratively ruled that no state
officeholder can transfer state funds in the State
Campaign Committee to the Federal Campaign Committee
without undergoing a speciric "cieansing” prccess.

In the case before us, Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand,
after announcing her intention to seek Federal office,
solicited campaign funds from your State Political Action
A Committee cf which were paid into her State campaign
Art Ferratann committee and thereafter spent to directly or indirectly

gﬁgﬁ; assist her towards her Federal Campaign efforts. We are
Rermeth e certain that you are unaware of this activity. However,
NUHINEN to confirm your political action committee's intent to

Cormpy Tammas

Imk feank not participate in this wrongful diversion of campaign
o contributions, we would ask that you require

et Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand to reimburse your

i political action committee so that no question of

AR impropriety would exist.

Wr (x g

torrtta Thomas

trmr Regheth

N K supervisor Wilh Chamberin
SO n sheaff B Widlams

NEO DA Barry La Rarherz

1 Partiad List)




Oour campaign committee is currently in the process of reviewing
the situation and evaluating which parties complaints with the
Federal Election commission should be pursued. We have enclosed
for your review, a Complaint, drafted by our attorney, Mr. Chuck
Bell, whereby the status of the applicable law is discussed.
Your may want to refer to Mr. Bell's complaint for your own
information.

Please advise us of your decision in this matter. Please feel

free to contact me should you have any questions in regards to
this matter.

Very truly yours,

E4d Hurt;;/—uzi>

Campaign/Treasurer

Enclosure
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February 25, 1994

EDERAL EXPRESS

Lawrence C. Noble

Gencral Counsel

Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Complaint against Andrea Seastrand; Friends of Andrea
Seastrand for Congress Committee; and Friends of
Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand (33 Club) Committee

{Non-Federal)

Dear Mr. Noble:

Subiject of Complaint

On behalf of the Mike Stoker for Congress Commjittee, the
undersigned files this complaint against the above referenced
candidate for federal office (22nd C.D., California). The
candidate’s federal campaign committee and non-federal campaign
committee are also named as Respondents.'

erials

This complaint is based upon a review of the federal and
non-federal committees’ year end 1993 campaign statements,
pertinent copies of which are attached as Attachments A and B
hereto. These campaign statements make clear the violations of

! This complaint relates to one issue raised in a complaint
filed with the FEC against the Seastrand Committees by one
Stephen Anderson, which I understand Mr. Anderson may have
attempted to withdraw. The allegations in this compliant cover
additional issues under FECA.
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the Federal Election Campaign Act (“FECA") referred to more
particularly herein.

Specific Violations

This complaint further alleges that the candidate, using
funds of a non-federal campaign committee which she controls
under California law, has engaged in communications and other
activities involving the expenditure of non-federal funds to
"influence a federal election.”

These activities constitute "contributions" and
"expenditures" under Title 2, United States Code, sections 431(8)
and 431(9) respectively. In addition, because the expenditures
were made by a federal candidate using the candidate’s non-
federal funds (which included a substantial amount of prohibited
source dollars), these contributions constitute prohibited
“transfers" under FEC Regqulation 110.3 (11 C.F.R. 110.3), which
transfers also include "excessive contributions®™ under Title 2,
United States Code, section 441a, and "prohibited contributjons"
under Title 2, United States Code, section 441b.

Factual Background

Andrea Seastrand announced her candidacy for federal office
on September 15, 1993. Thereafter, she engaged in substantial
federal campaign activity in support of her candidacy, by and
through the Friends of Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand Committee,
a non-federal committee. This activity included: most
importantly (1) broadcast media communications over radlo
stations whose primary coverage areas are within the
congressional district she is pursuing nomination and election to
represent. These expenditures included a substantial expenditure
on a Santa Barbara radio station which broadcasts primarily to an
audience outside her state assembly district; (2) payment for the
treasurer gservices of the treasurer of her federal campaign
committee, Mr. Pete Agalos; (3) payment for extensive computer
services and for postage stamps. On information and belief, the
use of the computer may include list development of benefit to
her federal campaign, and the purchase of postage stamps permits
almost undetected use of those stamps for federal campaign
mailings; and, (4) extensive campaign travel to her assembly
district for campalign related appearances at which, on
information and belief, her federal campaign was discussed.
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In engaging in these radio broadcast communications, and
particularly those outside her existing state assembly district,
Mrs. Seastrand cannot argue that she was engaging in state-
candidacy related campaign activity. Nor can she argue that in
these circumstances the broadcast messages were not for the
purpose of influencing her federal campaign.

All the broadcast messages were paid for with non-federal
funds. The Seastrand non-federal committee reported expenditures
for such broadcasts to station KTMS Radio, Santa Barbara,
California ($2,520.00). The committee also reported payments
totalling another $2,500 to broadcast stations which broadcast to
areas which are within both Mrs. Seastrand’s state assembly
district and the new congressional district.

These payments were made through the firm of Suggs, Lombardi
Advertising. Surprisingly, there is no indication that Suggs,
Lombardi kept or was paid any creative fee or production costs
out of the amounts paid by the Seastrand non-federal committee.
It is customary for a media vendor to take such a fee, in
addition to commissions which may be retained or rebated by the
broadcast stations. However, on the Seastrand federal comnmittee
report, the Suggs, Lombardi firm is shown as a payee for what may
be production costs related to this broadcast advertising, on the
report for the period ending December 31, 1993.

Wwhy the Respondents’ Actjvity Constituted
1]

" uenc) a eral ect !

A variety of factors indicate this substantial federal
committee activity was for the purpose of influencing Mrs.
Seastrand’s federal election.

First, Mrs. Seastrand had no particular reason to engage in
broadcast communications other than to increase her name
identification for her federal campaign. She was not a candidate
for re-election to state office. Further, while there was a
special state election in 1993 -- and there were several
statewide ballot measures on that ballot -- there is no
indication that Mrs. Seastrand intended to campaign for any such
measure, and her non-faderal committee report does not identify
that she made either an "in-kind" contribution or an "independent
expenditure”" on behalf of any such measures.

Second, the campaign messages focused on identification of
Mrs. Seastrand as an elected officeholder, a factor she is




Letter to Lawrence C. Noble
February 25, 1994
Page 4

stressing in her federal campaign, and the announcements
contained a tagline of "Paid for by Friends of Assemblywoman
Andrea Seastrand” which is substantially similar to the name of
her federal campaign committee.

Third, as in Advisory Opinion 1990-5 and 1989-32, Mrs.
Seastrand, an announced federal candidate, controlled and
coordinated the activities of her non-federal committee.
Although on information and belief, the media advertisements do
not employ the words "vote for" or "support", the prominent
mention of Mrs. Seastrand’s status as an officeholder and a
"conservative Republican" were made concurrently with widespread
publicity about her federal candidacy. On information and
belief, these illegal broadcast communications also reinforced
other communications to the public that expressly advocated Mrs.
Seastrand’s federal candidacy.

Fourth, the substantial non-federal committee expenditures
occurred after Mrs. Seastrand’s announcement of her federal
candidacy. Under California law, a person may not seek two
offices, whether state or state and federal, concurrently. A
review of Mrs. Seastrand’s non-federal campaign committee records
indicates that as much as $44,739.83 was expended by the
committee on or after Mrs. Seastrand announced her candidacy for
federal office. 1In addition, of the $43,255.26 raised by the
non-federal committee, largely from corporations or non-federal
committees which receive corporate contributions, virtually all
of the funds were reported as received after Mrs. Seastrand
announced her candidacy for federal office.

Thus, while Mrs. Seastrand had options to lawfully seek
federal contributions to be transferred from her non-federal
committee, and even under California law (Californla Govt. Code
section 89519) had the option of refunding surplus non-federal
funds for certain specified purposes, instead she chose to spend
these funds to advance her federal campaign.?

For the foregoing reasons, these Respondents have violated
the Federal Election Campaignh Act.

! Mrs. Seastrand also could have funded with her federal
campaign funds limited solicitation of contributors to her non-
federal comnittee to make or transfer permissible contributions
(See 11 C.F.R. 110.3, as amended 1992). However, because S0
little of the funds on hand constituted legal federal funds, she
chose instead simply to spend the impermissible funds from the
non-federal committee.
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Enclosed are the following attachments:

Attachment A: Copy of selected pages of the Friends of
Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand non~federal committee

repor} for the period July 1, 1993 through December 31,
1993.

Attachment B: Copy of selected pages of the Friends of
Andrea Seastrand for Congress Committee report for the
period ending December 31, 1993.

Attachment C: Copies of newspaper articles reporting
Mrs. Seastrand’s announcement of candidacy.

I, Charles H. Bell, Jr., doing business at 555 Capitol Mall,
Suite 530, Sacramento, California 95814, swear under of penalty
of perjury, these statements are true and correct and of my own
personal knowledge, except as to those things stated on

information and belief, and as tiﬁggggguthings I believe them to

be true. Executed this 25th day of Feb y, 1994 at Sacramento,
A\M—Z\

California.
L]
arles H. Bell, Jr.

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this g:zi\day of
February, 1994.

RUTH C. PROBASCO |

N
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L7 CCIHSSION EXPIRES — NOTARY PUBLIC
APRIL 25, 1997
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Copies are marked in the margin to denote non-federal
PAC’s and corporations listed as contributors. Complainant does
not allege that any of the non-federal PAC’s or corporations Knew
or had reason to know Seastrand used proceeds of their
contributions for federal campaigning. Complainant had knowledge
or reason to believe that some of these contributors did pot know
of the alleged use for federal purposes.




EXHIBIT B




FRIBNDS OF ANDREA SEASTRAND FOR OOWGRESS
T o 5 .::,--w Y a:;' :
“B.0.BOX" 1?.' ;Q‘w.» ¢

qAN LUIS OBISPO CA

'! ‘“""N'"'“); "ll\’“l“l\l"l"ll'll“"l"l l""l’




TO0 ,:" : Hﬂ‘. ! 12022193923 JUN. 2.1994 11:21AM P 2
-FROM ' Law Offices of Jow W. her NO. : 805 S42 9949

ATITUANNKYS AT LAW
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SAN LU OSPO, CAUFORNIA 93401
TBIIPHONS 003-342-9500
PAX 803.542-9049
VAUUHN C. TAUS 213 EASY raiLan
SANTA MARIA, CALIFORNIA 93434

HOWARD MARK BBCKER
TRLEPHONE 053497929
Juane 2, 1994

O0ffice of General Counsel
Pederal EBlections Commiesion
999 E Strest, N.NW.
Washington, D.C. 20463

This letter responds to the referenced complaint on beshalf of
Mike S8toker for Congress Committee, Mike S8toker and Ed Murray. The
complaint was filed by his opponent in the June 1994 primary,
Andrea Seastrand, and her State and federal campaign organisations.
As the PFEC authorities cited emply demonsetrate, the complaint is
completely meritless. Bad counsel for Ms. Seastrand examined any
of the dozen or so PEC decisions spanming mearly 20 years on this
subject, the complaint woculd never have been filed.

The frivolity of the complaint is best demonstrated by the
fact the complaint itself admits facts wvhich FEC authorities have
relied on to absolve past victims of such bharassment. Ms.
Seastrand goes to great length to allege that copies of a complaint
to the FEC filed by S8toker for Congress against Seastrand (assigned
MUR 3937) were malled to Seastrand coatributors the very day the
complaint against Seastrand was mailed to the PEC. WNo further
*disclosures” are alleged and, im fact, no other action, statement,
press release, mailing or "disclosure® of any kind was made by the
Stoker campaign team. Under such facts, time and again the FEC has
ruled that such disclosures are permissible under its statutes and
regulations, including those cited by S8eastrand, and protected as
a Pirst Amendment right.

“[Tihe Commission has consistently held that the Act’s
confidentiality provisions do not prevent a complainant from
releasing the fact that a ocoumplaint has been filed, or from
releasing the substance of that complaint.” Yates v. Risendrath,
MUR 3037, First Genmeral Counsel’s Report, page 2 (1990). Sae also

i « MUR 2980 (1990); NCPAC v, MoGovern, MUR 1244

o
e, MUR 1161 (1960); MINMPAC V. Common Cauga, MUR
804 (1976); In_xe Common Cauge, MUR 270 (1978).

(1980);
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This rule has been extended to cases where the substance of
the complaint itself has been made public after notification to the
respondent of the filing of a compleint. Hendgun Control. Ing. V.
ERA, MUR 2142 (1986).

The Commission has also recognized the First Amendment right
of a complainant to make public the filing and subject of a
complaint. MINNPAC v. Common Cause, supra, MUR 804, Pirst General
Counsel ‘s Report at page 3, citing
Virginia (1978) 435 u.s. 829, 36 L.Ed.2d 1, 98 8.Ct. 13538.

In this case, no public dieclosure of any Commiseion actiocn or

-3 investigation is alleged or, in fact, took placu. As alleged by
Seastrand, "disclosures®™ took place the very day the complaint was

< mailed well before action by the C ssion, including the
notification to the respondent. Therefore, no violation occurred.

The line of FEC rulings makes sense when viewed in the context

- of this complaint. Stoker sought to inform contributors to
- Seastrand‘’s State campaign organization that Ms. Seastrand was
= using her position as State Assemblywoman to solicit funds for a
- congrsssional election. This information was important to such
= contributors who might otherwise unwittingly violate federa:
s elaction laws.

In the extremely unlikely event the Commission chooses to
pursue this matter, Mr. Stoker wishes to make clear that Ed Murray,
Campaign Treasurer, acted in this matter only on the direct
instructions of Mr. Stoker and should bear no responeibility
whatsoever for liebility stemming from the complaint.
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h Given the clarity of FEC rulings on the single iseue reised in
this ocomplaint and the continuing political season, a prompt
rejection of this complaint would be appropriate, fair and

appreciated.
Respectfully submitted,
John/§¥. Belsher
JWBintg

cc: Mike Stoker




MUR 3955
MIKE STOKER FOR CONGRESS

In their complaint, Andrea Seastrand, Friends of
Assemblywoman Andrea Seastrand, and Friends of Andrea Seastrand
for Congress allege that the Mike Stoker for Congress Committee
and Ed Murray, its treasurer, violated the confidentiality
provisions of the Act by publicizing the complaint which the
Stoker Committee filed against the complainants. The
complainants allege that after the complaint was filed with the
Commission, the Stoker Committee distributed copies of the
complaint to contributors to Andrea Seastrand’s state committee.

In response to the complaint, the Stoker Committee
indicates that its disclosure regarding the complaint occurred
on the same day the complaint was mailed to the Commission. The
Committee states that the Commission has consistently held that
the Act’s confidentiality provision does not prevent a
complainant from releasing the substance of the complaint filed
and that such disclosures are protected by the First Amendment.
In addition, the Committee states that it was important that it
disseminate the information to contributors of the state
committee because it believed Ms. Seastrand was using her
position as State Assemblywoman to solicit contributions for
Congressional election.

This matter involves less significant issues relative to
the other issues pending before the Commission. There is no
indication of serious intent to violate FECA.




